YASİN SÜTOĞLU

BirthPlace / Date	:
Languages :	Tu
E-mail	:
GSM	:
Professional Account	nts :

Diyarbakır / 05.02.1989 urkish (Native), English (Fluent) <u>ysutoglu@gmail.com</u> +90 507 052 54 90 in 8+



KEY OBJECTIVES

Afterelevenyears of military experience including three years of working as a electrical systems officer, I havedecidedtochangemycareerpath. As a result of thepassion I usedmysparetimestoeducatemyself in thefield of Naval WarfareSystemsduringmyyears in theTurkish Naval Forces, I am currentlyenrolled in Electrical& Electronic Engineering Master Program Middle East Technical University. at Ι hold an unconditionalinspirationtobecome part of a а research team which works to solve the antenna computations and measurement problems with using Matlab• CSTandothersimulationprograms.

WORK EXPERIENCES

02.2014 - 7.2014	Trainee Software Developer, Bilgeadam Academy, Kadıköy/İstanbul Microsoft Certified Solution Developer Education(Yazılım ve Veritabanı Uzmanı)
08.2013 – 1.2014	MachineryEngineer on Board, TCG GELIBOLU(Perry Class Frigate),Marmaris/Muğla Responsible of themanagement of 8 personnel; periodicalmaintenanceandrepair of all theAuxiliaryDieselGeneratorMachinerySystems&GasTurbines(LM2500) &Damage Control Systems, High/LowPressureSystems,Reduction Gear Systems (includinghydraulic/pneumatic/electricalparts)
08.2012 - 8.2013	ElectricalEngineer on Board , TCG OSMANGAZI, Foça/İzmir Responsible of themanagement of 10 personnel; periodicalmaintenanceandrepair of all theelectricalandmachinerysystemsincludingdieselCaterpillar,MTUandCumminsin additiontosameresponsibilities of AssistantElectricalEngineer.
	DivisionOfficer Of MachineryDepartment-Responsiblefortheapproximately 40privates of machinerydepartment
	Tactical Information SupportOfficer(For Naval OperationTactics)
05.2012 - 7.2012	TraineeOfficer , NavalForces Derince Education Center Command Advanced Courses on Warships' ElectricalSystems(10 weeks -300 hrs)
01.2012 - 5.2012	TraineeOfficer , KaramürselbeyEducationalCenter Command (700-800 hrs) Advanced Courses on Leadership, Navigation,WeaponSystems,Naval OperationTactics.International MaritimeLaw, Psychology
08.2011 – 1.2012	AssistantElectrical& Electronic Engineer on Board, TCG OSMANGAZI, Foça/İzmir ResponsibleforgeneratinganddistributingElectricPower/Energyforallsystems of theship, fromartillerytogyrosystem. Indetails,responsibleforall of theConverters, Inverters, AC Generators, ElectricalPower Distribution Panels, AC Motors, DC IlluminationSystemForLivingAreas, AirConditionSystems, GyroSystem, RF CommunicationSystemDevices, Radarsand X-Band.
06.2011 – 7.2011	InternOfficer on Board, TCG ERTUGRUL, Foça/İzmir

07.2010 - 08.2010	Ocean-Going Training / Internship, TCGCezayirli Gazi Hasanpaşa(Training Ship) Developednauticalandleadershipskills in practiceduringonemonth of navigation, visitedfourmajorports of differentcountrieslocatedaroundthe MediterraneanSea.	
07.2012 - 8.2013	EngineeringIntern ,Office Of Naval ResearchCommand(ARMERKOM), Pendik/İstanbul GENESIS, Uzun Ufuk, MILGEM projectsfamiliarityandMicroprocessorsapplicationwithAssembly Coding	
08.2008 - 09.2008	Ocean-Going Training / Internship, TCGCezayirli Gazi Hasanpaşa(Training Ship) Improvednauticalandleadershipskills in practiceduringonemonth of navigation with a hundred-meter-longwarship in Marmara and Black Sea.	
EDUCATION		
2014 – 2017(exp.) Electrica	Middle East Technical University, Çankaya, ANKARA al& Electronic Engineering, M.Sc.(EMT Branch)	
	Since mybachelor'sdegree is in Electrical& Electronic Engineering in ComputerBranch, I havebeencompletingthe EMT preliminarycoursessuch as Microwave I,II andAntennas&PropagationandalsoElectromagneticWave since beginning of thisacademicyear .Myregisteradvisor is Prof.Dr.Şimşek DEMİR.	
2007 - 2011	Turkish Naval Academy , Tuzla, İstanbul Electrical& Electronic Engineering, B.Sc. withHonors, GPA: 3.90 / 4.00	
	(2nd Rank in Graduation)	
	 UnlimitedEngineerOfficerCertificate (approvedby International Maritime Org.) Officer'sDegree Member of Naval Academy HonourCouncil(2007-2010) Assistant of Batalion Commander (As a Cadet-2010/11) Visitor of IDEF International DefenseFoir(ISTANBUL) 	
2003 - 2007	Turkish Naval High School, Heybeliada, İstanbul (Science& Math)	
	(3rd Rank in Graduation)	
PROJECTS	• Canoe Team, Member of the School Band, Member of the Math Club,	
Spring 2011	A systemwhich is calculatingspeeds of vehicles, driven on motorways,byusingelectroopticsensors (as hardware part) andassemblyprogrammingwith 16F877A microcontroller (as software part) thentransferingthisresultto LCD screenandalsocomparingvehicles' speedsandspeedlimitsentered in thesystem ,alsoprintingtheresultsto LCD screen as appropriateprecautionsfordriversaftercomparisonprocess (electroniccarddesignandmanifacturingwerehandledby me)- AdvisedbyAssociateProfessor Feyzi AKAR	
Fall 2011	A systemwhich is activatinganyelectronicdevice at anydesireddays/ hours/ minutes/secondsandholdthatactiveduringthedesired time thenshuttingdownthedevice at anydesireddays/ hours/ minutes/secondsbyprogrammingwithassemblyusing 16F877A microcontroller. We can adjustthisprocesstoroutine life applicationswiththissystem. Furhermore,electroniccarddesignandmanifacturingwerehandledby me-	

AdvisedbyAssociateProfessor Feyzi AKAR

SKILLS & EXPERTISE

C, C#, Assembly Language, MATLAB, ASP.NET MVC, JavaScript, Microsoft SQL Server, Object OrientedSoftware,WCF Services, ADO.NET, HTML5, CSS, XML, JQUERY, ASP.NET AJAX, EWB, CST MicrowaveStudio, ISIS&ARES

AWARDS&ACHIEVEMENTS

*Ranked3nd in Graduation, TurkishMilitary High Schools, 2007 (Graduation Diploma GivenbyE.Uğur YİĞİT-Ex.Commander Of TurkishNavy),2007

*Admiral High HonourStudent Certificate,2008

*Dean High HonourStudent Certificate,2009

*Dean High HonourStudent Certificate,2010

*Naval Academy Batalion Commander High HonourStudent Certificate,2011

*CommendationCertificateGivenBy Commander of Naval Academy Batalion Commander,2011

*Ranked2nd in Graduation, Turkish Naval Academy, 2011 (Graduation Diploma Givenby Cemil ÇİÇEK-President of theTurkishNational Assembly)

*CommendationCertificateGivenBy Commander of TCG OSMANGAZI(Dec,2011)

*CommendationCertificateGivenByComodor of AmphibiousWarships (March, 2012)

*CommendationCertificateGivenBy Commander of TCG OSMANGAZI(October,2012)

*CommendationCertificateGivenBy Commander of TCG OSMANGAZI(December,2012)

*CommendationCertificateGivenByExecutiveOfficer of TCG OSMANGAZİ (December,2012)

*CommendationCertificateGivenByChief Of Engineer of TCG OSMANGAZİ (2013)